



Ein cyf/Our ref KS/02332/18

David John Rowlands AM
Chair - Petitions Committee

Government.Committee.Business@gov.wales

28 August 2018

Dear David,

Thank you for your letter of 27 July regarding Petition P-05-824: Newtown Brimmon Oak Bypass.

Firstly, I would like to thank the petitioners for their further comments.

As stated in my letter of 30 June, I do not think 'Newtown Brimmon Oak Bypass' would be the most appropriate way to recognise the tree.

I am also aware of other requests to rename the bypass being made with the view to promoting and recognising Newtown's history. With this in mind, the name 'Newtown Bypass' will remain. However, as I advised in my previous letter, I'd welcome a list of preferred options to promote Newtown that have been consulted locally.

Yours sincerely,

Ken Skates AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Economi a Thrafnidiaeth
Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1NA

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Ken.Skates@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Ken.Skates@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.